NORTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 24 July 2017

PRESENT: Councillors Hookem (Chairman), Abraham, Black, Burney, Clark, Dennett, Payne & Swindin.

Councillor Blogg joined at Minute 2017/18: 42.1

ALSO PRESENT: Ward Councillor Walker and Clerk Jo Haslope

Minute No. 2017/18

- **34. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** Councillors Hyland and Taylor submitted apologies
- **35. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY OR NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST** There were no declarations
- **36. MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 26 JUNE 2017 Resolved –** that the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

37. PUBLIC FORUM

- One resident attended to raise concerns about the future of the 180 bus service as he had heard that this route was going to be removed. Councillor Abraham will make enquiries.
- 37.2 Three residents attended the meeting to discuss the on-going issues of motorbikes being ridden on the foreshore and through Long Plantation Wood. PCSO Steve Lynch and Sergeant Helen McGill also attended to support this discussion.

It was explained to the Council that a meeting had already taken place at one residents house which PCSO Steve Lynch had attended. Since then, there have been increased patrols and several motorbikes riders have been spoken to. PCSO Lynch also explained that the police have no jurisdiction on private land, however he has had a constructive meeting with St Modwen who currently hold the lease for Long Plantation and they are prepared to work with the Police to improve the situation. Sergeant McGill explained that PCSO Lynch had worked in other areas to successfully reduce the motorbike activity.

The first action will be for PCSO Lynch to identify all land owners and the status of all routes in the area. A meeting can then be organised to discuss the possible solutions available.

38. THE CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

38.1 The Chairman asked the police present to report on the recent increase in vandalism, anti-social behaviour and criminal activity in the village. PCSO Lynch provided the Councillors with an up to date list of crime reports for North Ferriby for the month of July. Sergeant McGill explained that at this time of year it is typical to see a spike in crime figures, but the length of the list was comparable to other areas of a similar size.

Ward Councillor Walker also spoke in her capacity as Vice—Chair of the Safer and Stronger Communities sub-committee and being a member of the Police and Crime Panel. There has been an increase in crime figures across the country and there are plans in Humberside Police to recruit additional officers.

39. CLERK'S REPORT

- **39.1 Remembrance Day 12 November 2017**. It was agreed that the Parish Council would take part in the parade, and purchase a wreath. The Chairman will join the parade and read at the service.
- **39.2 Insurance policy**. It was noted that the CCTV cameras have been added to the Insurance policy at no extra cost this year.

40. FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSES REPORT

- **40.1 Receipts** The Council noted the receipts received since the last meeting
 - £250 Cricket Club annual charge 2017/18
- **40.2 Expenditure** The Council approved the payment of invoices as detailed in Minute No. 2017/18: 48
- **41. COMMITTEE MINUTES** The following minutes were noted.
 - 41.1 Minutes of the Playing Field Committee held on 11 May 2017
 - 41.2 Minutes of the Environment Committee held on 19 June 2017

Signed by the Chairman	Date
------------------------	------

42. THE PLAYING FIELD COMMITTEE REPORT

42.1 Toilets at the Playing Field – The Council were informed that a letter had been received from a group of 10 year olds, hoping to raise funds so that a public toilet could be built at the park. There is no need for new toilet facilities to be built, however the idea of opening the existing facilities to the general public will be discussed with the users of the Playing Field at the next committee meeting.

43. THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

- **43.1 Bus stop designs.** Nine entries were received for improving the appearance of the bus stop and they were judged by the Environment Committee. Due to the high standard, it was proposed by Cllr Dennett that three designs be displayed in the bus stop by the Co-op and they would be put on display during the Community Day. It was also proposed that the bus stop by the War Memorial be decorated in the theme of World War One Ferriby. It was **Resolved** to make these changes and was seconded by Councillor Swindin.
- 43.2 Community Day on 16 September 2017. The Council were given an update on the plans for the day.

44. OTHER MATTERS

- **100** years of Remembrance Celebration. *Minute No. 2017/18 : 29.4* The idea of extending the event beyond just lighting the beacon was discussed. It was agreed that Councillors Black, Dennett, Hookem and Payne would set up a working party with other relevant groups to look into the possible arrangements for the day.
- **44.2 Parking issues**. It was noted that there have been several complaints received around inconsiderate parking when football matches were being played. Specific issues involved blocking any required emergency access to Selwyn Avenue and streets near the football club.
- **44.3 Old Pump House.** It was noted that the new owner of the Old Pump House has improved the appearance of the building.
- **Neighbourhood Watch**. Councillor Blogg reported the benefits that could be gained with having active Neighbourhood Watch and he has made enquiries into setting up a Neighbourhood Watch area in his street. Currently there is only one group registered in North Ferriby.

45. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

- **45.1 Letter from a resident** The letter regarding noise and disturbance from the Co-op was noted and it was explained that the Parish Council had no powers in this matter.
- 45.2 Humberside Police Report for Hessle, South Hunsley and Dale was noted.
- 45.3 The fundraising efforts of the Mayor of Bridlington was noted.
- **46. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC Resolved -** that the press and public be excluded from the meeting owing to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, in accordance with Paragraph 1 (20) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960

47. TRUSTEES OF THE PLAYING FIELD

47.1 Trespass of Grange Lane – Councillor Hookem gave an update to the Council

48.	TO AGREE PAYMENT OF INVOICES BELOW			
	Payee	Details	Vat £	Gross £
	KCOM	Telephone/Internet	10.00	60.00
	ERYC Supplies	Stationery	7.40	44.40
	Yorkshire Water	Playing Fields charges		213.21
	Jewsons	Roofing material for Bowls Club	20.19	121.15
	SJK Garden Services	Grounds Maintenance PF/ENV/PW		1053.00
	Salaries and Expenses	Office		1928.72
	Salaries and Expenses	Office for August as no PC meeting		1922.00

Date o	f next	meeting:	25 S	eptem	ber	201	7
--------	--------	----------	------	-------	-----	-----	---

The meeting closed at:

ς	Sioned b	ow the	Chairman	 Γ)ate	
L	ngneu i	Jy uic	Chamman	 	Jall	